
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Marjorie Renicker, Vice President 
John Nicoletti 
Angela Lewis
Desiree   Hastey, President
Eva Teagarden  Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
March 10, 2021     

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
REGULAR MEETING  

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 10, 2021 – 4:30 P.M. 

NOTICES: 

The Yuba County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public        
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meeting, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-749-4853 well in advance of the meeting so that we may 
make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov. Code, § 54954.2, subd. (a)(1)).  

The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Yuba County Office of Education located at   
935 14th Street, Marysville, CA, or https://www.yubacoe.org/ . For more information, please call 530-749-4853. 

NOTE: This meeting is being agendized to allow staff and the public to participate in the meeting via 
teleconference, pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020. Executive Order 
N-29-20 authorizes local legislative bodies to hold public meetings via teleconference and to make public
meetings accessible telephonically to all members of the public and staff in effort to observe social distancing
recommendations. Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the teleconference.

JOIN ZOOM MEETING: 

Meeting ID: 943 2899 5605 
Password: 725916 

https://zoom.us/j/94328995605?pwd=bUNXREZvV2hpbmNyRWZ1N1lpOHJxdz09 

or 

One tap mobile: 
+16699009128,,94328995605# US

or 

Dial by your location: 
+1 669 900 9128 US

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 

NOTE: Please mute your phone or microphone when you are not speaking. If you would like to participate in 
the Public Comments portion of the meeting, or comment on a specific agenda item, you may do so by calling 
or texting your FIRST AND LAST NAME to 530-645-2560. The Clerk will notify the Chair that you would 
like to comment. Please wait for the Chair to recognize you before speaking. Remember to unmute your phone 
or microphone to speak. 

https://www.yubacoe.org/
https://www.yubacoe.org/
https://zoom.us/j/94328995605?pwd=bUNXREZvV2hpbmNyRWZ1N1lpOHJxdz09
https://zoom.us/j/94328995605?pwd=bUNXREZvV2hpbmNyRWZ1N1lpOHJxdz09


AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3.1 APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 10, 2021 BOARD MEETING MINUTES- Pages 1-4

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda
items or to share information with the Board. Please follow the Public Participation instructions listed
above under Notices if you would like to participate in the Public Comments portion of the meeting.
Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~ fifteen minutes’ total time for
public input on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be
undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body
or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public
testimony rights under Section 54954.3.”

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST 

5.2 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE   INFORMATION ITEM 
Amy Nore 

5.3 SUBMISSION OF CLASSIFIED OPENERS FOR INFORMATION ITEM 
2021-2022 NEGOTIATIONS (CSEA) – Pages 5-6
Dr. Reveles 

Requests have been submitted to the Superintendent from the classified employee group asking 
that this item be placed on the agenda as required by law. No action is necessary. 

 5.4 PUBLIC HEARING - CLASSIFIED OPENERS ACTION ITEM 
Dr. Reveles 

This is a routine process required by law to allow the public an opportunity to comment on the 
classified openers for 2021-2022 negotiations. 



6. FISCAL SERVICES

6.1 YUBA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS ACTION ITEM 
REVOLVING FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT 
Violette Begley 

The Yuba County Office of Education U.S. Bank checking account (#1 534 0198 8818) signature 
authority needs to be approved for new valid signatures. 

Recommending approval on the following: 
• Remove: Rhonda Marquette and Dan Halcomb
• Add: Angela Kerwin, Fiscal Services Coordinator; Veronica Merenda, Fiscal Services

Coordinator; Leslie Cena, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education; Francisco Reveles,
Superintendent of Schools

 6.2 ACCEPTANCE OF SECOND INTERIM REPORT   ACTION ITEM
FOR 2020-2021
Violette Begley

The Second Interim Report represents a status report for the Yuba County Office of Education’s 
fiscal condition for the period ending January 31, 2021.  

Recommend the Board accept the Second Interim Report for 2020-2021. 

7. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD  INFORMATION ITEM

8. ADVANCED PLANNING

8.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
APRIL 14, 2021 – 4:30P.M.  ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: Zoom Conference 

9. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board Meeting room 
or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office 
at 530-749-4853. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting.  

All Open Session Agenda related documents are available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of 
Education located at 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901.  

- Pages 7-12



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 10, 2021 – 4:30p.m.  

Zoom Conference 

1 | P age  
  

 
TOPIC  

 
DISCUSSION  ACTION TAKEN  

1. CALL TO ORDER  Vice President Marjorie Renicker called a 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order on February 10, 2021 at 
4:30pm virtually via Zoom conference.  
 

CALLED TO ORDER:  
4:30pm 
 
 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present via Zoom conference; Marjorie 
Renicker, John Nicoletti, Angela Lewis, and 
Eva Teagarden. 
 
Absent: Desiree Hastey 
 
Dr. Reveles led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  
 

QUORUM PRESENT  
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  Vice President Marjorie Renicker directed Board 
members to the February 10, 2021 Agenda for 
their review and approval.  
  

MOTION: To approve 
the February 10, 2021 
agenda as presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti - Aye 
Angela Lewis - Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

3. CONSENT AGENDA   
  
    

Vice President Marjorie Renicker directed board 
members to the February 10, 2021 Consent 
Agenda for their review and approval.  
 

3.1 Approval of January 13, 2021 Board     
       Meeting Minutes 
3.2 Adoption of Thomas E. Mathews  

School Calendar for 2021-2022 
3.3 Adoption of Harry P.B. Carden School  

Calendar for 2021-2022 
3.4 Yuba County Career Preparatory 

Charter School 2021-2022 School 
Calendar 

3.5 Acceptance of $3,500.00 Donation  

MOTION: To approve 
the February 10, 2021 
Consent Agenda as 
presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti - Aye 
Angela Lewis - Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
 

1



 

2 | P age  
  

from Winn Foundation to Benefit 
Thomas E. Mathews Community 
School 

3.6 Acceptance of Pink Strider Bike  
(Valued at Approx. $40.00) Donation 
from Family Soup to Benefit Students      
at Virginia School 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
    ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

There were no comments from the public.  
 
 

  

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S   
    REPORT 

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

 
Dr. Reveles shared the following items: 

• Introduction – Bonnie Pullen, YCOE 
Director of Fiscal Services  

• Yuba County Installed Floodlights in 
YCOE Main Office Parking Area 

• YCOE Leadership Met with Yuba 
College Leadership – CTE Collaboration 

• February 8, 2021 – Food Bank 
Distribution in Wheatland  

• February 9, 2021 – MJUSD Board 
Meeting – Dr. Reveles Presented Re. 
School Opening Collaboration 

• Sharing of Appeal Democrat Article  
 

 5.2 Community Engagement Liaison   
       Update 
 

Amy Nore shared the following items: 
• Change Noted in YCOE/Yuba/Sutter 

Health Officer Planning Meetings 
• Recent Change to Vaccine Rollout 

Process in Yuba County  
• Johnson & Johnson Vaccine Soon to 

Become Available in Yuba County  
• Zero Positive COVID-19 Case at YCOE 

for 5th Week 

 

2



 

3 | P age  
  

• Current Yuba County COVID-19 Case 
Count Shared 

 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6.1 Yuba County Office of Education   
2020-2021 Comprehensive Safe School 
Plan   

 
Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of 
Instruction, led a discussion on the Yuba County 
Office of Education 2020-2021 Comprehensive 
Safe School Plan. She noted that few changes 
were made to this year’s plan. 
 
Ms. Abold requested board approval. 
 

6.2 Yuba County Career Preparatory 
Charter School (YCCPCS) Updates 
 
6.2.1 School Accountability Report Card 
(SARC) - Approved by YCCPCS 
Advisory Committee on 2/2/2021 
 6.2.2 2020-2021 Comprehensive Safe 
School Plan - Approved by YCCPCS 
Advisory Committee on 2/2/2021 
 6.2.3 "School Plan for Student 
Achievement" - Approved by YCCPCS 
Advisory Committee on 2/2/2021 
 

Cynthia Soares gave an overview of items 6.2.1-
6.2.3. All questions were answered. These are 
information items only. 
 

MOTION: To approve 
the Yuba County Office of 
Education 2020-2021 
Comprehensive Safe 
School Plan as presented 
MOTION: Eva 
Teagarden 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti - Aye 
Angela Lewis – Aye 
Eva Teagarden - Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
 
 

7. OTHER ITEMS  Dr. Reveles thanked YCOE IT Director Brian 
McDonald for his leadership and efforts to 
protect against increased cyber-attack attempts 
directed at YCOE.  
 

 

8. ADVANCED PLANNING 8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
Wednesday, March 10, 2021  
4:30pm - Via Zoom Conference 
 

 

3



 

4 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

9. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:18pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: Angela Lewis 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti - Aye 
Angela Lewis - Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:18pm 
 

4



 

 

Yuba COE 

CSEA Chapter 705 

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 

 

 
Dr. Reveles and Yuba County Board of Education Trustees: 

 

The California School Employees Association and its Yuba COE Chapter 705 

would like to make a recommendation to reopen the Negotiations Process for the 

2021-2022 school year. Per Article XX Duration in the Collective Bargaining 

Agreement, we would like to request reopeners on Salary and Benefits, with two 

more articles to follow. Exact article numbers and details will be provided in the 

Initial Proposal letter from the CSEA Field Office later via the 610 Process. 

 

The CSEA Negotiating Team looks forward to a collaborative bargaining year and 

would like to schedule our Negotiations sessions with the YCOE Team at your 

earliest convenience. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Hector Muñoz 

CSEA President 

Chapter 705 

 

 

California  

School 

Employees 

Association 
 
The nation’s largest 

independent classified 

employee association. 

 

“Improving the lives of our 

members, students and 

community.” 

Chapter 705 

Officers: 

 

President:  

Hector Muñoz 

 

Vice President: 

Mary Buttacavoli 

 

Treasurer: 

Jody Gonzalez 

 

Secretary: 

Laura Drew 

 

Sergeant at Arms: 

Bryan Boyes 

 

Communications 

Officer: 

Marisol Johnson 

 

 

Labor Relations 

Representative: 

Rachel Kennedy 

 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12


	3-10-21 Agenda Cover
	3-10-21 Agenda
	2-10-21 Minutes
	705 21-22 Reopener Letter
	CSEA Sunshine Letter Response 2021-22
	20-21 Second Interim Report



